
Paul Watkins 

From: Ben Mullen [ben@bnscb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 12:10 PM

To: Paul Watkins

Cc: dwebb@webbsanders.com; RRM@webbsanders.com; Pope Mallette; Cal Mayo; John 
Banahan; Layna Lassiter

Subject: RE: [SPAM - Keyword Check] - McIntosh v. State Farm -- Document Requests - Found word(s) 
farm in the subject

Importance: High

5/28/2008

Yes, I see now.  I’ve got you on my list. 
  
You are correct, there were no other requests from the Court.  I don’t see anything else you have missed 
correspondence-wise as things have been rather slow since you entered your appearance.  However, I’ll be sure 
you are cc’d on any future correspondence with the Court. 
  
Ben 

  
H. Benjamin Mullen, Esq. 
BRYAN, NELSON, SCHROEDER, 
  CASTIGLIOLA & BANAHAN, PLLC 

Post Office Drawer 1529 

1103 Jackson Avenue 

Pascagoula, MS  39568-1529 

Tel.:  228.762.6631 

Fax:  228.769.6392 

From: Paul Watkins [mailto:pwatkins@mayomallette.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 12:05 PM 

To: Ben Mullen 

Cc: dwebb@webbsanders.com; RRM@webbsanders.com; Pope Mallette; Cal Mayo; John Banahan 
Subject: RE: [SPAM - Keyword Check] - McIntosh v. State Farm -- Document Requests - Found word(s) farm in 

the subject 

  

Ben 

  
Pope Mallette, Cal Mayo, and I represent Dick and Zach Scruggs.  We entered our appearances on March 27 
(Docket 1168-1170).  Since then, we’ve received correspondence from other counsel, for example, Webb 
Sanders. 
  
I understand that attendance at the status conference (held on April 21, it looks like) was limited by the Court to 
counsel for Plaintiffs, State Farm, and Renfroe.  I didn’t see anything about the document requests on the docket, 
but wanted to confirm that the Court didn’t send any further request in writing. 
  
Please add us to your correspondence list for the future and provide us with copies of anything we’ve missed from 
your office. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Paul 
  

From: Ben Mullen [mailto:ben@bnscb.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:35 AM 

kfowler
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Exhibit "E"



To: Paul Watkins 

Cc: dwebb@webbsanders.com; RRM@webbsanders.com; Pope Mallette; Cal Mayo; John Banahan 

Subject: RE: [SPAM - Keyword Check] - McIntosh v. State Farm -- Document Requests - Found word(s) farm in 
the subject 

Importance: High 

  

Paul, 
  
Who do you represent?  I do not see you or anyone from your office on my list of counsel in McIntosh (although 
there have been a lot of attorneys flowing in and out of this case).  Anyway, I believe Judge Walker requested the 
letter in a status teleconference between us, plaintiffs’ counsel, and Renfroe’s counsel, if memory serves me 
correctly.  I know we had a meeting with Plaintiffs’ counsel on this matter prior to the letter but after that status 
conference to see if we could narrow the issues in this regard. 
  
Will you be entering an appearance in this case?  If so, let me know, and we’ll get you on the list.  Thanks. 
  
Ben 

  
H. Benjamin Mullen, Esq. 
BRYAN, NELSON, SCHROEDER, 
  CASTIGLIOLA & BANAHAN, PLLC 

Post Office Drawer 1529 

1103 Jackson Avenue 

Pascagoula, MS  39568-1529 

Tel.:  228.762.6631 

Fax:  228.769.6392 

From: Paul Watkins [mailto:pwatkins@mayomallette.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:22 AM 
To: Ben Mullen 

Cc: dwebb@webbsanders.com; RRM@webbsanders.com; Pope Mallette; Cal Mayo; John Banahan 

Subject: RE: [SPAM - Keyword Check] - McIntosh v. State Farm -- Document Requests - Found word(s) farm in 
the subject 

  

Ben 

  
Thanks for your quick response.  Nobody in my office received this letter.  Do your records show that it was sent 
to us? 

  
Also, your letter makes reference to the Court’s request of May 1.  How was the Court’s request made?  If it was 
in writing, I would appreciate a copy of that, as well. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Paul  
  

From: Ben Mullen [mailto:ben@bnscb.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:08 AM 

To: Paul Watkins; John Banahan 

Cc: dwebb@webbsanders.com; RRM@webbsanders.com; Pope Mallette; Cal Mayo 
Subject: RE: [SPAM - Keyword Check] - McIntosh v. State Farm -- Document Requests - Found word(s) farm in 

the subject 
Importance: High 

  

Paul, 
  
Please see the attached letter.  Thanks. 

5/28/2008



  
Ben 

  
H. Benjamin Mullen, Esq. 
BRYAN, NELSON, SCHROEDER, 
  CASTIGLIOLA & BANAHAN, PLLC 

Post Office Drawer 1529 

1103 Jackson Avenue 

Pascagoula, MS  39568-1529 

Tel.:  228.762.6631 

Fax:  228.769.6392 

From: Paul Watkins [mailto:pwatkins@MAYOMALLETTE.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 10:59 AM 

To: John Banahan 
Cc: Ben Mullen; dwebb@webbsanders.com; RRM@webbsanders.com; Pope Mallette; Cal Mayo 

Subject: [SPAM - Keyword Check] - McIntosh v. State Farm -- Document Requests - Found word(s) farm in the 

subject 

  

John: 
  
Judge Walker’s Order of May 15 notes that State Farm requested the Court to rule upon nine of its original 
document requests.  If that request was made in writing, I would appreciate a copy of State Farm’s 
correspondence with the Court.  Thanks in advance for your time. 
  
Paul Watkins 

  
=========================== 

Paul B. Watkins, Jr. 
Mayo Mallette PLLC 

5 University Office Park 

2094 Old Taylor Road 

Post Office Box 1456 

Oxford, Mississippi  38655 

Tel:       (662) 236-0055 

Fax:      (662) 236-0035 

pwatkins@mayomallette.com 

http://www.mayomallette.com 

=========================== 

  
This message may contain privileged material.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify me by telephone and 
destroy this message.  Thank you. 

  

5/28/2008




